From: Emily Bremer

To: Matt Wiener; Megan Kindelan

Subject: FW: Minor edits to flyer on the June 7 Hill event
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 10:01:00 AM
Attachments: ANSI_ACUS_NIST_Hill_Event_06_07_13 rev2.pdf

| will be out of the office on Friday (AWS), but could call in if needed. Thursday would be preferable,
but we have a staff counsel meeting from 11:00-12:00, so | will be unavailable then.

From: Scott Cooper [mailto:SCooper@ansi.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 9:59 AM

To: Emily Bremer; Matt Wiener; James R. Schufreider; Allan Eustis
Subject: Minor edits to flyer on the June 7 Hill event

Hi Hill folks,
Here is a final(?) of the Hill flyer that reflects minor edits from George Arnold.
I will be on a WSD call at 11 today and will firm up the SDO attendance for the event.

Perhaps later this week we can have a short confcall?

Good times for me are: between 10-11:30 and 3-5 this Thursday (23'9) and 10-11:30 on
Friday (241

Best
Scott
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The Host Organizations of the
U.S. CELEBRATION OF

" WORLD STANDARDS DAY 2013

present

The U.S. Public-Private Standardization System:
A Critical Tool for a Strong Economy and Nation

Join us for a dialogue on the benefits of the Speakers

U.S. public-private standardization  system L aS. Joe Bhatia, President and CEO,

how th help i : :
and how the consensus process can help in American National Standards

the development of solutions to public policy Insitute (ANSI)

issues, such as safety, cybersecurity, smart grid,
= Paul R. Verkuil, Chairman, Administrative

incorporation by reference, and more.
Conference of the United States (ACUS)

Speaker presentations will be followed by a = George Arnold, Director, Standards
question-and-answer period. Brown bag lunch Coordination Office, National Institute
will be provided. of Standards and Technology (NIST)

Friday, June 7, 2013 = 11:30 a.m. - 1:30 p.m. ®m House Judiciary, Rayburn 2226

This will be a widely attended event. Pre-registration is not required.

Please direct inquiries to Scott Cooper, scooper@ansi.org
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